JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, May 22, 2025
TO: All School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Assessment, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: 2025 WIDA ACCESS Results in Tableau

2025 WIDA ACCESS results are now in Tableau. Viewers may see language proficiency levels
over time for the following categories:
e Overall Composite Score
e Composite Scores (Comprehension — listening and reading; Literacy = reading and writing;
and Oral = listening and speaking)
e Subtest: Listening, Reading, Speaking and Writing

Viewers may also see growth target data over time based on the state’s growth goals for each
student as well as student participation over time on the WIDA ACCESS.

Included in the dashboard is a student list with historical WIDA ACCESS results going back to
2022. Viewers may filter results using a variety of demographic and assessment filters to create lists
of students for support and intervention planning for the 2025-26 school year.

Viewers may access the WIDA ACCESS summary dashboard here.

For questions about the WIDA ACCESS assessment and results or this summary dashboard, please
contact Ben Jameson in Assessment, Research & Accountability.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2497732?:origin=card_share_link

